
EXHIBIT L



From: Mike Cutbirth [mcutbirth@champlinwind.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2013 12:19 PM 
To: Gary Dodge 
Subject: FW: Blue Mountain PPA 
Attachments: Transmission Information Release.docx 

PPA 
 
From: Clements, Paul {Mkt Function} [mailto:Paul.Clements@PacifiCorp.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2013 7:48 AM 
To: Mike Cutbirth 
Subject: FW: Blue Mountain PPA 
 
Mike, 
 
One other item: attached is our form waiver that allows PacifiCorp Transmission to share information 
about your project with PacifiCorp Merchant.  You are not required to execute the waiver, but it will 
facilitate discussion on interconnection issues as we finalize the PPA. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Paul 
 
From: Clements, Paul {Mkt Function}  
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2013 8:46 AM 
To: Mike Cutbirth (mcutbirth@champlinwind.com) 
Cc: Cannon, Douglas 
Subject: Blue Mountain PPA 
 
Mike, 
 
Attached is the latest version of the Utah QF PPA for the Blue Mountain project.  I believe this version 
reflects the items we discussed on our last call.  I think we are getting very close on this agreement.  At 
this point, we need the following in order to move forward: 
 

1. Please provide the information in the exhibits that is project specific.  I will fill in the pricing once 
that is completed with the new online date, but several other exhibits require information from 
you. 

2. Please provide the exact legal name that will be the counterparty for the PPA, with an address 
and with relevant parent/ownership structure information.  We can then begin to do credit 
analysis. 

 
Thanks, 
 
Paul 

mailto:mcutbirth@champlinwind.com
mailto:Paul.Clements@PacifiCorp.com
mailto:(mcutbirth@champlinwind.com)

